
FAX:  (715-634-3334) 

EMAIL:  info@appleawards.com 

 

DATE:  May 13, 2024 

 

TO:  Apple Awards 

 

FROM:  Diane Stocking 

Wheatland-Chili Central School District 

13 Beckwith Avenue 

Scottsville, NY  14546 

 

SUBJECT: Bell Order   

 

We would like to place the following order for School Bells:   

   School Bell 2BW      Quantity:  9 

 

Engraving: 

Recognition of Service    Recognition of Service 

Karen Lee Wilson     Pauline Emelson 
Wheatland-Chili CSD     Wheatland-Chili CSD 

2007-2024      1996-2024 

 

Recognition of Service    Recognition of Service   

Valerie Savage     Linda Giroud 
Wheatland-Chili CSD     Wheatland-Chili CSD 

1985-2024      2000-2024  

 

Recognition of Service    Recognition of Service   

Christine Fisher     Ann Bayer 
Wheatland-Chili CSD     Wheatland-Chili CSD 

2000-2024      2004-2024    

 

Recognition of Service    Recognition of Service 

Laura Hogan     Linda Ratajczak 
Wheatland-Chili CSD     Wheatland-Chili CSD 

2004-2024      2015-2024 

 

Recognition of Service 

Beth Meeker 
Wheatland-Chili CSD 

2016-2024 

 
 

 

Please contact me with any questions at 585-889-6247.   

Please deliver by as soon as possible. 


